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ITB 148-2023 
RESIDENTIAL FENCE INSTALLATION SERVICES (BIG CYPRESS) 

Addendum No. 1, Date issued February 27, 2024 
 

This Addendum No. 1 is hereby made a part of ITB 148-2023 and has been issued by the 
Seminole Tribe of Florida (hereinafter the “Tribe”) to answer questions submitted by prospective 
bidders and revise the Bid Due Date. 
 
ITB 148-2023 is amended as follows: 
 
1. Answers to Prospective Bidders’ Questions: 
 
The following questions are being addressed through this Addendum No. 1:  
 

GENERAL 
1. Q: Are we connecting fences joining park on each side from Lot 10 and Lot 11? 

A: No, the park does not have the same property line as the houses. They will have separate 
fences.  

2. Q: Can you confirm specs: top rail 1-5/8”, 1-5/8” line post, 2-1/2” gate post, 1-5/8” bottom 
rail, 11-gauge fabric as per the Pre-Bid Conference? 

A: The fence is 11-gauge fabric with the coating on it that brings it to 9 gauge. The rest of 
the specifications are confirmed accurate in the Scope of Work.  

3. Q: Lot 13 back fence: Are we installing a new fence or is there a block wall? 

A: Lot 13 requires a back fence. There is no block wall. 

4. Q: Will the Tribe perform the surveying for all 32 homes? Please advise. 

A: Yes, the Tribe’s Housing Department will stake out all properties. 
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2. Revision of Bid Due Date:  
 
To allow prospective bidders adequate time to review the Tribe’s answers to their submitted 
questions, the following date(s) has been revised: 
 
The new Bid Due Date is Friday, March 1, 2024 @ 5:00 PM (ET). 
 

All other content for ITB 148-2023 remains the same. 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 


